CPC2024-0248
Attachment 5

Community Association Response

From: FLCA Treasurer <treasurer@myforestlawn.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:03 PM

To: Messier, Melanie

Subject: [External] Re: LOC2023-0337 - Request for Commentary

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

ATTENTION: Do not click links or open attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to
do so. Please forward suspicious/concerning email to spam@calgary.ca

The FLCA has no comments on this application.
Regards,

Jordan Abbott | Treasurer

| FLCA

| mobile: 587-575-8777

| email: treasurer@myforestlawn.ca

| site: myforestlawn.ca

| address: 4020 26 Avenue SE, Calgary, AB, T2BoCg

(@

On Fri, Feb 16, 2024 at 11:07 PM Elizabeth Daniels <planning@myforestlawn.ca> wrote:

FLCA | Planning and development
email | planning@myforestlawn.ca

site | myforestlawn.ca

address | 4020 26 Avenue SE, Calgary, AB, T2BoCg
Moh-kins-tsis | Wincheesh-pah | Kootsisaw

Trealy 7 Territory
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